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  22,	
  2016	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Saint	
  Paul	
  Resident	
  /	
  Property	
  Owner: 	
  
	
  
Bicycle	
  lanes	
  are	
  proposed	
  for	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  from	
  University	
  Avenue	
  to	
  Pierce	
  Butler	
  Route.	
  	
  This	
  project	
  will	
  
be	
  presented	
  to	
  the	
  Saint	
  Paul	
  City	
  Council	
  on	
  Wednesday,	
  August	
  17.	
  This	
  will	
  be	
  a	
  public	
  hearing.	
  The	
  City	
  
Council	
  will	
  be	
  asked	
  to	
  approve	
  resolutions	
  authorizing	
  Public	
  Works	
  to	
  implement	
  the	
  proposed	
  bicycle	
  
facilities	
  on	
  Hamline	
  Avenue.	
  
	
  
This	
  hearing	
  will	
  be	
  held	
  at:	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
Project	
  Details:	
  
Saint	
  Paul	
  Public	
  Works	
  is	
  planning	
  to	
  resurface	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  between	
  University	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Minnehaha	
  
Avenue	
  in	
  2016.	
  Adding	
  bike	
  lanes	
  to	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  between	
  University	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue	
  
during	
  the	
  street	
  resurfacing	
  is	
  proposed.	
  Bike	
  lanes	
  are	
  also	
  being	
  proposed	
  on	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  north	
  of	
  the	
  
street	
  resurfacing	
  between	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Pierce	
  Butler	
  Route.	
  	
  
	
  
University	
  to	
  Minnehaha:	
  
To	
  accommodate	
  the	
  installation	
  of	
  bike	
  lanes,	
  parking	
  removal	
  is	
  proposed	
  for	
  the	
  east	
  side	
  of	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  
between	
  Sherburne	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue,	
  except	
  for	
  the	
  northern	
  half	
  of	
  the	
  block	
  between	
  Van	
  
Buren	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue.	
  Parking	
  removal	
  is	
  also	
  proposed	
  for	
  the	
  west	
  side	
  of	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  
between	
  Van	
  Buren	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue.	
  New	
  time-­‐limited	
  parking	
  capacity	
  (1-­‐hour	
  parking)	
  is	
  
being	
  proposed	
  on	
  the	
  south	
  side	
  of	
  Thomas	
  Avenue	
  east	
  of	
  Hamline.	
  
	
  
Minnehaha	
  to	
  Pierce	
  Butler	
  Route:	
  
To	
  accommodate	
  the	
  installation	
  of	
  bike	
  lanes	
  on	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  north	
  of	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue,	
  parking	
  removal	
  
is	
  proposed	
  for	
  both	
  the	
  east	
  and	
  west	
  sides	
  of	
  Hamline	
  Avenue	
  between	
  Minnehaha	
  Avenue	
  and	
  Pierce	
  Butler	
  
Route.	
  

	
  
To	
  review	
  the	
  proposed	
  project	
  in	
  more	
  detail,	
  please	
  visit	
  the	
  project	
  website	
  at:	
  

www.stpaul.gov/bikeprojects	
  	
  

	
  
5:30	
  PM,	
  Wednesday,	
  

August	
  17,	
  2016	
  
	
  

City	
  Council	
  Chambers	
  
300	
  City	
  Hall	
  

15	
  Kellogg	
  Blvd,	
  West	
  
Saint	
  Paul,	
  MN	
  55102	
  

	
  



 
 

Project Feedback: 
A public open house was held on Thursday, May 26 at the Sejong Academy to present information and receive feedback on 
the project. Feedback was also received online on Open Saint Paul and via email to city staff. If you have not submitted a 
comment already and cannot attend the public hearing, you may email city staff (contact information below) or your 
Councilmember to have your comments entered into the public record.   
 
Project Schedule: 
Saint Paul Public Works will resurface Hamline Avenue between University  Avenue and Minnehaha Avenue in fall of 2016. 
If bike lanes are approved by the City Council on August 17, bike lanes will be implemented between University Avenue and 
Pierce Butler Route at the same time as the street resurfacing in fall of 2016. 
 
Project Contact: 
Luke Hanson, Transportation Planning and Safety Division 
Phone: 651-266-6146 
Email: Luke.Hanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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Street Resurfacing Limits

Proposed Parking Removal

Parking to be Maintained

Proposed Extension of Bike Lanes

N

Hamline Ave Bike Lanes: 
Minnehaha Ave to Pierce Butler Rt

Existing:

Proposed:

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

Street Width Typical: 36’

Street Width Typical: 36’

SB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB Travel Lane
11 ’

SB Travel Lane
11’

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

Street Width Typical: 40’

Street Width Typical: 40’

SB 
Bike Lane

5’

NB 
Bike Lane

5’
SB Travel Lane

11’
NB Travel Lane

11’

SB 
Parking Lane

8’

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

Street Width Typical: 36’

Street Width Typical: 36’

SB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB Travel Lane
11 ’

SB Travel Lane
11’

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

Street Width Typical: 40’

Street Width Typical: 40’

SB 
Bike Lane

5’

NB 
Bike Lane

5’
SB Travel Lane

11’
NB Travel Lane

11’

SB 
Parking Lane

8’

Hamline Ave Bike Lanes: 
University Ave to Minnehaha Ave*

Existing:

Proposed:

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

Street Width Typical: 36’

Street Width Typical: 36’

SB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB Travel Lane
11 ’

SB Travel Lane
11’

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

Street Width Typical: 40’

Street Width Typical: 40’

SB 
Bike Lane

5’

NB 
Bike Lane

5’
SB Travel Lane

11’
NB Travel Lane

11’

SB 
Parking Lane

8’

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
18’

Street Width Typical: 36’

Street Width Typical: 36’

SB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB 
Bike Lane

7’

NB Travel Lane
11 ’

SB Travel Lane
11’

NB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

SB Travel Lane + Parking Lane
20’

Street Width Typical: 40’

Street Width Typical: 40’

SB 
Bike Lane

5’

NB 
Bike Lane

5’
SB Travel Lane

11’
NB Travel Lane

11’

SB 
Parking Lane

8’

*The proposed cross-section of Hamline from University to Sherburne and from Van 
Buren to Minnehaha differs from the above typical


